
From: 

Subject: 

Memo: -

2 

No. RK/FCA/Mandhorghat to Golan/ 5)8 
Iimachal Pradesh Forest Depart1ment 

SI. 

Dated Shimla-1, the 3-0 -202 

No. 

DCF (Rural), Shimla 

May kindly refer to the Integrated Regional Office, Chandigarh, MoEF&CC, 

online letter No. I/127294/2025 dated 12t August, 2025 and on the subject cited ebove. 

To: 

Diversion of 0.7883 ha of Forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh Public 

Works Department for the construction of link road from Mandhorghat to 

Golan Km, 0/0 to 1/810 Tehsil - Sunni, District-Shimla, HP within the 

jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, HP (0Online Proposal No. 

FP/HP/ROAD/121782/2021) 

The point wise reply with respect to the observation raised by the Integrated 

Regional Office, Chandigarh, MoEF&CC vide letter referred to above is given as follows: -

Observation 

Through Online 

In reference to observation No-2, REPLY NOT 
ACCCEPTED, justification for broken area/detail 
of violation is not found uploaded. Since, broken 
area has been marked in the Forest land (rather than 
the road which is mentioned in revenue records as 

Gair Mumkin rasta) in the KML. Also, a document 
has been uploaded in additional document in sl. no. 
2, part-II, wherein it is submitted that existing road 
falls in private land and no construction found in 
forest land but the document is signed by RFO and 

not authenticated by DFO. Therefore, DFO 
concerned shall upload the comments along with 

Site inspection report. 

CCF (T), Shimla 

, 

Compliance 

is submitted that a site | In this regard 
inspection of the forest land involved in 

been done by the proposal has 
undersigned on dated 12 the September, 
2025 and it has been found that no 
violation of the Forest (Conservation) 

Act, 1980 on the forest land at the site. 
The detailed Site Inspection Report is 
enclosed as �Annexure-A". 

This is for favour of kind information and necessary action, please. 

Aniket Marúti Wanve, IFS 
Deputy Conservator of Forest 
Forest Division Shimla (Rural). 
E-mail: head-fordivshi.hp@hp.gov. in 



Full Title of the Project: 

Online Proposal No. 
Proposal Date 

Annee-A 

Diversion of 0.7883 ha of Forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh 

Publie Works Department for the construction of link road from 

Mandhorghat to Golan Km, 0/0 to 1/810 Tehsil - Sunni, District 

Shimla, IIP within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division 

FP/HP/ROAD/I21782/2021 

5th February, 202 1 

SITE INSPECTION REPORT NOT BELOW THE RANK OF DCF 

(For the Forest land to be diver led under FCA) 

A proposal has been submitted by this office from user agency Executive Engineer, 

HPPWD Rural Division Dhami. for the diversion (under FCA 1980) of 0.7882 hectare of Forest 

land for non-forestry purpose. The subject envisages the use of Forest land for construction of link 

road from Mandhorghat to Golan (Km O/00 to 1/810), District Shimla in Himachal Pradesh Tehsil 

and District-Shimla, HP. The site inspection of the land involved in the proposal has been done by 

me on dated 12th September, 2025. 

Place : Shimla 

Dated :03/ |o/2"25 

During the inspection, it was found that the land proposed for diversion is forest land 

measuring 0.7882 hectare. A Kacha path already exists at the site, and no trees are involved in the 

proposed diversion. The broken area as mentioned is basically a Kacha path & no violation has 

occurred. The remaining stretch visible on-site constitutes an existing path/mule track, AS mentioned 

in the revenue records and certificate issued by the Pradhan, Gram Panchayat Mandhol, a Gair 

Mumkin Rasta is already in existence the width of this path varies from 3 meters to 5-6 meters. No 

construction activity of any kind has been carried out by the Himachal Pradesh Public Works 

Department on the forest land. Hence, no violation of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 on the 

forest land at the site. 

In view of above, the construction of road is very important/necessary for local 

people of this area therefore proposal is recomnmended for approval. 

Name: Aniket Maruti Wanve, IFS 
Designation: Deputy Conservator of Forest 

Forest Division Shimla, (Rural). 



Ht G.P.M/2021 

Mail ID : mandhorghat.bpur@gmail.com 

PAYA 

Ressana 
PRArAAN 

c 

Date : 29/11/2021 

Cy 

AYAT MANDHOL 

L/ i chuiisirUR, SHIMLA, HP 
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